
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 

"Reid, Darrell" <Darrell.Reid@vancouver.ca> 

"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca> 

"Mauboules, Celine" <cel ine.mauboules@vancouver.ca> 

"Postma, Tobin" <Tobin.Postma@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 8/19/2019 6:43:46 PM 

Subject: Oppenheimer Park - update 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I wanted to provide you an update on the progress at Oppenheimer Park today, following the posting of the Park 
Board General Manager's order at 9 a.m. t his morning. 

From an operat ional perspective, the notice served today went smoothly. The City's Outreach team and BC Housing 
have been working in the park all day to connect people with housing and shelter offers. We are pleased with t he 
progress so far, and are optimistic w ith the level of interest in t he offers we are currently seeing. However, some 
people have expressed an intention to remain in the park and we sti ll have significant work ahead in getting everyone 
we have been actively working wit h in the park into housing or shelter. 

As you know, people sleeping in the park have been given unti l 6 pm on Wednesday, August 21 to remove their 
structures. We're expecting people in t he park to comply w ith the GM's order and work with us to find su itable 
housing and/ or shelter. Campers will not be forcibly removed when t he order expires. VPD have been on site to keep 
the peace, not to enforce the order. 

The City's Outreach team and BC Housing will cont inue tomorrow as every effort is made to secure safe housing and 
shelter for t he campers. We also wanted to acknowledge that Wednesday is income assistance cheque distribution 
day, which means tomorrow is the best opportunity for us to connect with people sleeping in the park before t he 
order expires. 

If you have any further questions about today's progress, or t he next steps, please get in touch directly. 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie I Deputy City Manager 
Office of t he City Manager I City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 
604.873. 7666 

~ YOF 
VAN;CQUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




